From: Moore, Larine

To: Howard, Beverly
Subject: FW: Request to Vacate Order No. 3995, FE Docket No. 16-103-NG - Export Natural Gas to Canada,
Date: Friday, June 23, 2017 8:33:45 AM

From: Odrowski, Jeff <odrowski.jeff@irvingforest.com>

Date: Friday, Jun 23, 2017, 7:22 AM

To: FERGAS <Fergas@hg.doe.gov>

Cc: Moore, Larine <Larine.Moore@hg.doe.gov>, Wood, Natalie (CONTR) <Natalie.\Wood@hg.doe.gov>,
Bettle, Mark <Bettle.mark@jdirving.com>

Subject: Request to Vacate Order No. 3995, FE Docket No. 16-103-NG - Export Natural Gas to Canada,

Good morning, please accept this email as New England NG Supply Limited’s
request to vacate Order No. 3995, FE Docket No. 16-103-NG.

The effective date of this vacate Order should be the date the Order related to
the 2-year application is issued.

New England Supply Limited is requesting to vacate the “Long Term” Order No.
3995, since recently submitting an Import & Export of Natural Gas,

2 year application (Docket: 17-69-NG, Tracking # 102172) that is currently
under review.

Regard
Jeff Odrowski

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains confidential information intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. It may also be
privileged or otherwise protected by other legal principles. Any unauthorized disclosure, use, dissemination or copying, in
whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete
this e-mail and any attachments from your computer system and records. Thank you.

Auvis de non-responsabilité
Ce courriel contient des informations confidentielles uniquement destinées a la ou les personnes a qui il est adressé. 1l se peut

également que ce message soit protégé par privilége ou autrement protégé par d’autres principes légaux. Toute divulgation,
utilisation, dissémination ou copie non autorisée, de tout ou d’une partie de ce courriel, est strictement interdite. Si vous n’étes
pas le destinataire prévu, veuillez en avertir immédiatement I’expéditeur et supprimer ce courriel ainsi que toute piéce jointe
éventuelle de votre ordinateur et de vos dossiers. Merci.
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